

City of Venice

Office of the Mayor

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: City Council

FROM: Mayor Ron Feinsod 
R. Feinsod (Nov 19, 2021 15:58 EST)

RE: Appointment to the Environmental Advisory Board

DATE: November 19, 2021

If council has no objection, I recommend the appointment of Jen Archer to the Environmental Advisory Board. The position was advertised and this application was the only one received.

RF/tc

Attachment

Jen Archer Appointment

Final Audit Report

2021-11-19

Created:	2021-11-19
By:	Toni Cone (TCone@Venicefl.gov)
Status:	Signed
Transaction ID:	CBJCHBCAABAAMQ5bSbgccP_fEr5UTNCZij330oQ2SV8

"Jen Archer Appointment" History



Document created by Toni Cone (TCone@Venicefl.gov)

2021-11-19 - 6:34:09 PM GMT- IP address: 50.236.154.174



Document emailed to R.Feinsod (rfeinsod@venicefl.gov) for signature

2021-11-19 - 6:34:30 PM GMT



Email viewed by R.Feinsod (rfeinsod@venicefl.gov)

2021-11-19 - 6:58:59 PM GMT- IP address: 50.236.154.174



Document e-signed by R.Feinsod (rfeinsod@venicefl.gov)

Signature Date: 2021-11-19 - 8:58:17 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 73.91.69.46



Agreement completed.

2021-11-19 - 8:58:17 PM GMT



Adobe Sign